St. John the Baptist Parish
Hurricane Isaac CDBG Housing Programs
Request for Proposal – Intake Services
August 13, 2014 at 2:00PM

Pre-Proposal Meeting Q&A Session


Q:  For the Stafford Act compliance Duplication of Benefits (DOB) are you expecting the contractor to rely solely on coordination with FEMA, SBA, whoever, or are you also doing third party verification through the inspections? 
A:  There will be coordination with the other agencies.  In the intake application they have to disclose what they’ve receive and provide any copies or documentation necessary but it still will be verified.

Q:  My question is, through that verification process with the intake and eligibility piece covers, is it just the verification of the information that the applicant is providing or are y’all allowing for the third party inspection of the Stafford Act for that?
A:  No you would not be responsible, not the intake firm.  There will be some monitoring and an internal process to verify that everybody did what they were supposed to, the reporting requirements that the applicant has and then as you verify the information that is collectable.  

Q:  Under the Stafford Act they allow for in place of receipts when an applicant maybe has lost a receipt or can’t verify some benefit that was received they will allow the program to conduct inspections.  That inspection usually occurs in conjunction with the inspection but it determines what work was actually performed so that you can document it.
A:  No, that’s not included. 

Q: We are self-insured.  Is that acceptable?	
A:  We are not requiring that you take out an insurance policy under the company of our preference.  We just have certain requirements if your company is awarded the project that we are asking you to take out additional insurance with your preferred insurance company those requirements will be asked of you but we’re not asking for a preferred company.

Q:  We do not cover our caseworkers or intake personnel with professional insurance.  However, we do cover them with ENO coverage.  Is that acceptable?
A:  That has to be reviewed by our insurance carrier whether he is going to accept that or not.

Q:  Currently the RFP contains a one sided indemnity.  Would it be acceptable to put a mutual indemnity?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A:  Most of the insurance questions will be forwarded to our insurance company to determine what he is going to accept or allow. A couple of questions we won’t be able to answer today but those questions sound like they will be posted as an addendum so that everyone can see your response.  I think most of the insurance questions that you are asking will have to be reviewed by our insurance carrier. 

Q:  As far as invoicing, on page 9, section 12 is asking for certified itemized invoices.  Can you define that?
A:  The itemized invoices, what we’re looking for is what you have done. It is very common that we get an invoice which is not really clear on the work of the contract or the vendor.  The Program Manager will work with the selected firm to create an acceptable invoicing format.

Q: Is that monthly invoicing or weekly?
A:  Invoices will be submitted monthly.  

Q:  Timesheets and things like that would probably be expected as supporting documents?
A:  Yes, whenever the contract is written, whatever back up documentation is required, we will have that stated within the contract.
 
Q: Exhibit B is really confusing.  You basically want just the Exhibit B with 2 lump sums in the proposal? No schedule with line item or budget?
A:  We want a lump sum per completed application and then a lump sum price per day of intake operation.

Q:  Those two should calculate to the same amount over 12 months? Correct?  Is the lump sum for 12 months? 
 A:  It’s a calculation for 44 days for actual intake services.  Your pricing should be all inclusive and include your overheads, operational expenses, etc in order to provide the services as listed within the RFP.

Q:  A completed application means including the verification that this one is fully eligible and ready to go. 
A:  No, full eligibility is not a requirement for a completed application. It is a completed application whether it continues on, or dies at a certain life cycle of the process.  You have done everything you can do other than making that person eligible. 

Q: Sometimes the applications don’t die if the individual keeps coming back looking at different ways of eligibility or questioning the results.  Is the intake contractor required to continuously engage on those finals?  
A:  You will be responsible for dealing with those issues as they come up.  We do understand that there are problem applications.  Individuals may need to come back with documentation, etc, but you will be responsible for handling that until it is complete.

Q:  Does the Parish review and ultimately have the determination to see whether there is an agreement if someone has been denied?
A:  There is an appeal policy and grievance policy and there will be a responsible person at the Parish that will review that process.


Q:  The Parish is in charge of appeals?
A:  Yes, there is an appeal and a grievance policy that is in place and somebody in the Parish will ultimately make that determination. 


Q:  In addition to the applicants who keep coming back, you have your non-responsive applicants.  Have you all set a due diligence policy for the number of contact attempts made on the documentation required in order to disqualify someone for non-responsiveness?
A:  Yes, that will be made available in the policies and procedures for selected firm.



Q: I just want to clarify, when you guys stated that you’re anticipating 200 people to apply?
A:  We’re anticipating more than 200. We have been receiving countless phone calls.  We have several programs and you may have one applicant that may be in line for Homeowner Rehab and you may have that same applicant in line for Homeowner’s Assistance.  We will only deem them eligible for one program but we can’t stop them from applying.

Q:  Are the intake specialists permitted to assist clients with literacy issues?  Also, if there is a person who is homebound or who may need special assistance, are we allowed to go to their home to help them?
A: The answer to both questions is yes. In many cases you will need to assist the applicant in completing the application. That is also included in the proposal under your scope of work and it breaks down your load analysis.  You must be qualified or experienced to handle the elderly or the disabled.  Both fall under those criteria. 

Q:  And is special needs included in this?
A:  That would be incorporated into your price, any mileage, overhead, etc.

Q: There are places in here that says the housing intake specialist or contractor but there are other places that refer to it as just a consultant.  Which title should we go with in the proposal?  
A:  Intake service consultants.  It’s abbreviated as consultant.  We do not list or brand how your firm describes itself.

Q:  Would it be allowed to phase in staff that will take positions outlined in the proposal request?  Would it be allowed to start with 4 staff people and staff in another person after a few weeks or 2-4 weeks? 
A: You will need to demonstrate in the proposal the minimum requirement for staffing from day one then you will be required to supply staff as needed.  If you have a great influx from day to day, you must be able to adjust accordingly.  The company will have to meet the minimum staffing requirements from day one onward for the duration of the program. 


Q:  Do employees have to be full time, 40 hours a week?
A:  Yes. 

Q:  Going back to the eligibility of the applicant, will they have to show, I know you said DOB and I’m looking at the Elevation $75,000 for the grant cap, will they have to show wholeness through bank statements or whatever to complete the project so we’re not elevating a blighted property in order for them to be eligible for the grant?
A:  We will determine that.  We will inspect the property and do a cost determination.

Q:  Will they have to show proof of wholeness whether it be $75,000, $20,000 from SBA, it costs $100,000, do they have to show $5,000 in their bank account that will finish off that project?
A:  If the cap is exceeded and they have the option of filling in the gap themselves through other sources or reserves or through a loan then that coordination will have to take place.

Q:  Do they have to have that proof upfront to become eligible?
A:  Yes.  If not, it would be approved as conditional until they become whole. 	



Q:  Does criminal background checks pertain to staff working on the project or employees of the company?
A:  Staff working on the project. 


Q:  So that will be a new background check from 30 days of the start of the project?  Or if they’ve been a staff member for a year, if wouldn’t be the one from when they started a year ago?
A:  Correct.  We need a new background check for any staff or employees that you list at the time of your proposal.  We are under the impression that these people will be working on this project.  If you intend to add staff at the time the project is awarded, anybody that enters a building funded under our project must have a criminal background.  It is understood that you  may switch out staff depending on workload you may have to add staff or subcontract.  Those people are not allowed to enter the building to work and expect reimbursement under the Parish government unless we have a criminal background.  Often times we are not notified if there is a staffing change and that is a violation of that person’s contract.
